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1.  It is not a foul if an ineligible receiver downfield if they return to 
the expanded neutral zone before the pass is thrown.  True or 
False?

2.  A covered back is not illegally downfield unless the ball is thrown 
to him.  True or False?

4.  Team A player ineligible downfield restrictions are terminated if:
A.   Team B touches the ball in or behind the NZ 
B.   Team B touches the ball Beyond the NZ    
C.   A or B   
D.   Neither A or B     



● Starts at snap--Ends at release. Returning behind NZ has no 
bearing on the ruling.

● It says ineligibles, not linemen.  Recognize & Share ineligibles 
that are not linemen. 

● Mistake: See the ball in flight then try recognizing if ineligibles 
are down field.

● (Umpires) When lineman cross expanded NZ, see if pass has 
been released.
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3.  Illegal touching of a forward pass is enforced. (Choice 
all that apply)

 
A.   5 yards previous spot.
B.   5 yards spot of foul 
C.   5 yards previous spot with loss of down   
D.   5 yards from spot of foul with loss of down   
E.   Loss of down from previous spot.   
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In regards to the NZ, when 
must a passer release the 
ball for a pass to be legal? 





Pass Beyond or In/Behind 
the NZ

What are some differences between in ruling 
between a pass beyond or In/Behind the NZ?
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